
1

McDonald, Christina (SD)

From: Boswick, Robert (SD)
Sent: November-30-17 2:42 PM
To: 'Griffin, Duane'
Cc: 'awolfe@winnipeg.ca'; Braun, Tracey (SD); Burland Ross, Siobhan (SD); Labossiere, Don 

(SD); Smiley, Donna (SD)
Subject: RE: 619-2016 Biosolids Field Storage Report - Request for Extension

This is in response to the November 24, 2017 email message wherein it was requested that a two‐week extension be 
provided to the City of Winnipeg relative to the deadline to submit the Biosolids Field Storage Report from November 
30, 2017 to December 14, 2017. The November 30, 2017 date was identified in a September 8, 2017 letter from the 
Environmental Approvals Branch to the City that approved the Field Storage Assessment pilot. 
 
The nature of the work yet to be completed or finalized has no likely influence on the environment or public health and 
there have been no public or technical inquiries to the Branch relative to this pilot. Upon consideration of the request, it 
has been decided to approve the request for a two‐week extension to the deadline for submitting the related report.  
 
If you have any questions or would like to discuss this further, please contact me. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Robert Boswick, P.Eng. 
Environmental Engineer 
Environmental Approvals Branch  
Manitoba Sustainable Development 
REGULAR MAIL ‐ 160‐123 Main Street (BOX 80), Winnipeg MB R3C 1A5 
COURIERS ‐ 2nd Floor 123 Main Street, Winnipeg MB R3C 1A5 
e‐mail: robert.boswick@gov.mb.ca 
Ph. (204) 945‐6030 
Cellular (204) 918‐5853 
FAX: (204) 945‐5229 

 
 
c. Public Registries 
_____________________  
 

From: Griffin, Duane [mailto:DGriffin@winnipeg.ca]  
Sent: November‐24‐17 1:12 PM 
To: Boswick, Robert (SD)  
Cc: Wolfe, Amanda ; Burland Ross, Siobhan (SD)  
Subject: RE: 619‐2016 Biosolids Field Storage Report ‐ Request for Extension 
 
Correction for Rob’s email address. 
 

From: Griffin, Duane  
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 1:08 PM 
To: 'rob.boswick@gov.mb.ca' 
Cc: Wolfe, Amanda; Siobhan.BurlandRoss@gov.mb.ca 
Subject: 619-2016 Biosolids Field Storage Report - Request for Extension 
 
Rob Boswick, 
 
The City would like to request a 2 week extension to the November 30 deadline for the Biosolids Field Storage 
Assessment Report. In the letter from MSD to the City dated September 8, 2017, the biosolids field storage assessment 
was approved, subject to several conditions, including the submission of a report to MSD by November 30, 2017.  
 
The field storage assessment activities have been completed and the report has been drafted. We are currently working 
on reviews and revisions to the report. We request that the deadline for submission to MSD be extended to December 
14, 2017.  
 
We appreciate your consideration. 
 

 

Duane Griffin 
Branch Head, Wastewater Planning and Project Delivery 
Engineering Division, Water and Waste Department 
City of Winnipeg 

Email: dgriffin@winnipeg.ca
Website: winnipeg.ca 
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Address: 110-1199 Pacific Ave Winnipeg, MB, Winnipeg, MB R3E-3S8 

Connect with us: 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any use, dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of 
this message and attachments, in whole or in part, by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this message in error, please notify the sender and permanently delete the complete message and any attachments. Thank 
you. 

 
 


